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Kimberly Caswell
Vice President and General Counsel, Southeast ver'z on

Legal Department

Verizon Communications

FLTCO0007

201 North Franklin Street (33602)

Post Office Box 110

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

August 24, 2000 Phone 813 483-2606
Fax 813 204-8870

kimberly.caswell @verizon.com

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director
Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 000749-TP
Dear Ms. Bayo:

On June 21, 2000, GTE Florida Incorporated n/k/a Verizon Florida Inc. (Company) filed
a petition for approval of a line sharing amendment to its interconnection, resale and
unbundling agreement with NorthPoint Communications Incorporated. Since the
amendment was submitted for approval under the Company’s old name, this letter
hereby amends the line sharing amendment to reflect the Company’s name change to
Verizon Florida Inc.

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (813) 483-2617.

Very truly yours,
Fparing OEO_
M\Kimberly Caswell
KC:tas
op c: Wayne Knight, Staff Counsel

éAF Lori Anne Dolquiest, Esq., NorthPoint Communications Incorporated
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STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Commissioners:

JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
SuUsAaN F. CLARK S
E. LEON JACOBS, JR. S, /

LILA A. JABER '
Public Serbice Commission

June 22, 2000

Kimberly Caswell, Attorney
GTE Florida Incorporated
Post Office Box 110

Tampa, Florida 33601-0110

Re: Docket No. 000749-TP
Dear Ms. Caéwell:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition by GTE Florida Incorporated for approval
of line sharing amendment to existing interconnection, resale, and unbundling agreement
with NorthPoint Communications, Inc., which was filed in this office on June 21, 2000 and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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